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Dr. Jemes B, Fucuds, Archiviss
The Nationnlirchives
“ﬂulmn. Dl'l BO‘O@

Dgar Dy, Ruonds,

I beve just received, by registered mesil, =2 negative identified nh"Fhot.ognph
of bege of bullet in CE $99 teken for Dr. John Kichols" snmd thres enlargem-ut e
of CEs 394 end 395, for wnioh I taosak yeu,

It does not require close exemication of this negethwe to estzblieh it 1s not
tomst of » platurs yeu to k for Dr, Nichels but is identiocel with thet which you
took for me the year before, one of tiree teimn for ne,

T'he enlargements, unfortun~tely, are s complete waste, for they disclose nothing
but gore and, ss I tried to tell you, gore is scusthing in which 4 have no
interest at all, I bsve examined theze enlargments with en engraver's lens, It
iz pot poscible to identify the plits, for exemple, in %tue collar.

I do not bellevy there wes sny Sechnicel pr-blem involved in what I psked of you,
ent enlergement of this prt of tie oollar only and of the lMmot of $hs tie only.
My interest, ss 1 believe 1 exploined with some cere and detall in correspondence
snd in person, is to be sble $o exmine this ovidences in connsetion W to the webbal
evidence. 1 orve messured 'he enlargmants end tue originel printe., "ith the ahlr‘l_sw,
where toe collar im 1 3/4" wide in tus originel print, 1t is but 3" wide in the
enlergement, .agnification nf tues tie is spproximstely the sume but » trifle
greater,

Not only iz 1%, s= it should be, & ressonably safe presumption toet the technieal
oompetenes ~f the FEI is such trmt great enlargment of tinir photograriiic negzrtives
is posrible, but the £act thst I cen mugnify this greatly “ith » lens sunports the
beliaf that ~het I ssked of you is ponusidble =nd presents no unususl problems.

If you eannot supply me with @ picture thutm even showe the demage to the sulrt,
1 fuil,to see how you cen refuss to take sugh z picture for me., 4nd thers reus ns
tie sa @ gquestion about tie damege to tue kmot of tue tie, we have only one view
of 1t and there should be at les=t two, prefersably three! one from tue front, one
fro o side (which 1s what I saked), and one from tue back. .

“pan tc sids is sdded your refus:l tn pemit visuel exsmination oi‘wtu.e garmants,
sre you not inviting conspiretorinl intervretations? And ere you g, *i th complete
af activ:ness, muppressing tho best, ©i.- only reslly mesaigful, avidenon?

I wil phons tn arrenge to ses tne other pictures wnen I am in  eshingtsn,

Sincerely,



